




 

     Inter Office Memo 
 
 
 
 

DATE:  May 19, 2021 
 
TO:  Christian Montoya, Design Division 
 
FROM:  Thomas Kobayashi, Development Services and Capital Projects 
 
Subject: ER No. 8075 – Vacation of a Portion of Eastmere Lane Drainage Easement 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
 
The project proposes to vacate a portion of an existing drainage easement within Lot 15 of Tract No. 
4197.  The 30-foot wide drainage easement is located at the rear of the subject parcel.  Within the 
easement exists a dirt channel between 7-10 feet wide and is used to direct storm water runoff away 
from the surrounding homes.  The project will specifically vacate approximately 1,806 square feet of 
the drainage easement and will reduce the size to the width of the dirt channel.   
 
Determination: 
 
The proposed project is categorically exempt from the provisions of California Environmental Quality 
(CEQA) under Section 15061(b)(3) Common Sense Exemption. 
 
The following support this determination: 
 
Under Section 16061(b)(3) of CEQA Guidelines, the activity is covered by the common sense 
exemption that CEQA applies only to projects, which have the potential for causing a significant effect 
on the environment.  Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in 
question may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.   
 
The project proposes to vacate a portion of an existing drainage easement within Lot 15 of Tract No. 
4197.  The 30-foot wide drainage easement is located at the rear of the subject parcel.  Within the 
easement exists a dirt channel between 7-10 feet wide and is used to direct storm water runoff away 
from the surrounding homes.  The project will specifically vacate approximately 1,806 square feet of 
the drainage easement and will reduce the size to the width of the dirt channel.   
 
Per the NEPAssist database, there are no listed hazardous materials/waste sites located on or in the 
vicinity of the project site.  Therefore, the project site would not affect or be affected by a hazardous 
material/waste site.  Additionally, per the GeoTracker database, there are no listed cleanup sites that 
would impact or be impacted by the project.   
 
According the FEMA FIRM Panel C1035H, the subject property and drainage easement are located 
within Zone X, Area of Minimal Flood Hazard.  Therefore, the project would not affect or be affected 
by flood hazard areas.   
 
The subject property is a part of a residential tract and is improved with a single-family residence.  
There is no development or ground-disturbance associated with this project.  The project will result in 
a boundary change of an established easement so that the easement will reflect the existing channel 
boundaries.  As there is no development or ground-disturbance involved with this project, no impact to 
historical or cultural resources is expected.   
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According to the California Natural Diversity Database, there are no reported occurrences of a special 
status species located on or in close proximity of the project site.  The subject parcel is currently 
developed with a single-family residence with the intent of this project being to reduce the existing 
drainage easement on the subject property to more closely reflect existing conditions of the drainage 
channel.  There is no development or ground-disturbance involved with this project that would 
negatively impact biological resources.   
 
Per the National Wetlands Inventory, there are no identified wetlands in the vicinity of the project site.   
 
There is no further development or ground-disturbance associated with this project.  The project will 
reduce a drainage easement to the width of the existing drainage channel.  This project will not result 
in additional air quality, greenhouse gas emission, or transportation impacts.   
 
There will be no construction or ground-disturbance involved with the project that would increase 
noise impacts.  There will be no use outside of the existing residential use that would cause an 
increase in noise generation associated with this project.   
 
The subject drainage easement was originally planned to provide drainage for the planned residential 
tract.  The existing dirt channel is used to direct storm drain runoff away from the surrounding homes.  
Per County standards, storm water runoff is typically required to be confined to their respective site so 
that runoff does not cross parcel lines unless said runoff is directed to planned facilities.  As noted, the 
subject drainage easement was a planned facility through approval of the Tract Map.  Further study of 
the drainage of the subject parcel determined that reduction of the easement would not negatively 
affect existing conditions of the drainage channel or the subject parcel.  The project will not result in 
conflict with the General Plan or other County standards.   
 
Therefore, it can be determined that ER 8075 is not expected to have a significant impact on the 
environment and is exempt from the provisions of CEQA. If you have any questions, please call me at 
600-4224.  
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